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Work began on Split log Church in 1853. It was still unfinished in
1894 when Mrs* Split log died, although it was used for her funeral* In
1895 work was resumed* then halted* Not until late 1896 was the church 
so nearly completed that a dedication service was finally held - on 
Nov. 25, 1896* It was blessed as "St. Matthias11 and a vi sit ing priest 
noted in his diary that about 100 of the estimated 500 attending were 
Catholics* "The people were carried way with the grand ceremony and the 
music  **

Splitlog is constructed of native limestone* approximately 30 x 50 
feet in size, with a high* sharply sloped roof« The tall tower and 
steeple over the front entrance are balanced by a smaller tower at the 
back* Limestone steps lead up to the handsomely plain double front doors* 
(The doorway arch contains fifteen stones carved with Indian symbols* 
but Splitlog descendants do not know their meaning*) Stone fence and 
gate posts guard the churchyard entrance* Some 30 feet behind the ohuroh 
is the roofless engine house that once supplied it with steam heat*

Interior of the ohuroh featured imported finishing lumber - as 
opposed to locally cut native timber for the rough wood needs   and 
much of it was ornately carved* Stained glass windows were installed* 
although the five thousand dollar organ ordered for the choir loft was 
not delivered before Splitlog died in 1897* The bronze bell was cast in 
Belgium* The ohuroh contained one curious tt vanity* feature* the carving 
of a single letter of the builder's name over each arched window   
starting to the right of the altar and running around the back of the 
church and on up to the front again* on the left ~ so as to read (to 
the inattentive worshiper?) S-P-L-I-T-L-O-G.

After Split log* s death the three acres of land occupied by the 
church and cemetery were deeded to the Catholic Church. But declining 
membership and the difficulty of supplying priests to the mission'finally 
brought dissolution of the congregation and in 1930 the church was sold 
to the Methodists. The altar* confessional and other special Catholic 
furnishings were removed, however* the bell taken to St, Cathrine's 
Church in nearby Nowata. For some years the church was used as a school* 
with occasional Sunday services* Then for many years it stood unused *   
and deteriorating*

In 1953* however* Cayuga's church was bought by a private individual* 
for sentimental reasons* and restored* The Methodist Church* according 
to terms of the sale* retains an option to rebuy the building and the 
cemetery is to be maintained* As a pleasant result the visitor today 
finds a relatively well kept burying ground* spread out informally under 
large protective oaks* New tombstones are interspersed among the old 
weathered ones - some ornate marble affairs* still others worn fieldstones 
on which nothing can now be read* Here is a weed-filled plot protected 
by an iron fence* there are modern marker flanked by faded sprays of 
artificial flowers. Mong the more impressive stonest those of Eliza and 
Mathias Split log* H. T. SpK^tloJf* and a number of Starrs* another well- 
known family name in this area.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

perhaps than any other religious edifice standing in Oklahoma 
today, Splitlog Churoh is the handsomely impressive monument to a re­ 
markably able* public-spirited individual.

Mathias Splitlog was born in New Tork in 1812   by ancestry half 
Cayuga and half French../ An important figure on four frontiers   Ohio, 
Kansas, Missouri, and Indian Territory   he died in 1897  ** in 
Washington, D. C,, appropriately enough, while representing the Senecas* 
into whose tribe he had been adopted* He lies buried beside his wife 
in the oak-shaded burying ground of the stately limestone church he 
built, quite possibly the only structure of its kind standing in the 
United States today to be built by an Indian with his own personal 
resources*

Says Velma Nieberdingt ''Distinguished, even in his early years* 
for his sound business sense* a mechanical and inventive turn of mind, 
and the ability to estimate the possibilities of the future, Splitlog 
possessed the quality known as vision. 11 Nannie Lee Burns has writteni 
**He was of a peculiar, eccentric disposition. His ideas were ahead of 
his time. He was always planning and building.11 Unable to read or 
write, Splitlog spoke seven languages. A far from young man when he 
came to Indian Territory in 1874, he had outlived his wife and all but 
one of his ten children when he helped dedicate his church, on Nov. 25, 
1896* Loss than six weeks later, on January 2, he was dead.

Mathias Splitlog was a young man in Sandusky, Ohio, when he met 
and married Eliza Barnett (1829-1894), thus ^becoming a member of the 
Wyandot Tribe. /In 1842 this tribe quit-claimed its Ohio reservation to 
the United States in exchange for land along the Neosho River in Kansas. 
Splitlog came west with more than 700J!fyand©ts in 1843. The tribe 
later bought land from the Delawares in the fork between the Kansas and 
Missouri River now occupied by Kansas City, Kansas. But the value of 
this land soon created sufficient public pressure to dispossess them. 
Finally, the Senecas, honoring a pledge of friendship made years before 
in Ohio, turned over to the Wyandots 30,000 acres of their reservation 
in northeastern Indian Territory. Splitlog and his people moved yet 
another time, in 1874, and the now 62-year-old leader chose for his new 
home a site near the junction of the Cowskin and Grand (Neosho in 
Kansas) Rivers.
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No* 8* Significance

Splitlog Church

On it was a spring he named Cayuga in honor of his own tribe and the 
town he started became known as Cayuga Springs* (As Cayuga, it had a 
post office from June 11, 1884, to April 30, 1912. It has now virtually 
disappeared*) He built a sawmill and a grist mill «»* established a 
general store, a blacksmith shop, and a ferry «.* erected an impressive 
three-story-and-basement factory for the manufacture of wagons and buggies. 
He started a subscription school and (his most ambitious project) began 
work in 1887 on the "Splitlog Line, 11 forerunner of a section of the pres­ 
ent Kansas City Southern Lines* The railroad reached Splitlog City (in 
nearby Missouri) in 1889. tt l go on, M Splitlog promised in a celebration 
speech. "I make Cayuga and Splitlog biggest towns in the Ozarks." But 
the dream was not fulfilled*

It is not known just when Splitlog first became interested in build­ 
ing Cayuga Mission Church. He was a nominal Catholic, although he had 
never shown any particular interest in religion. Mrs* Splitlog, however, 
was a devout Quaker and the Splitlog General Store was generally available 
for religious services of any interested denomination. Then in 1892 
Father William Ketoham came to Indian Territory to work among the various 
tribes in this area. Splitlog sent for him and in 1693 he was confirmed 
at a Pontifical Mass at St. Mary's of the Quapaws (a church that still 
stands some miles to the north). Mrs. Splitlog also became a convert*

Father Ketoham helped Splitlog with his plans for the Cayuga Church, 
which he began in 1893. When Bliza Splitlog died Sept. 28, 1894, she was 
buried from the still uncompleted structure. Hot until late in 1896 was 
it finally finished. At the dedicatory service the bell, which had been 
cast in Belgium, was blessed and first tolled in her memory. Removed in 
1930, when the church was sold to the Msthodist church, the bell has 
since been returned. Today it, the well preserved church, and the neatly 
tended, still used churchyard containing the graves of both Mathias and 
Eliza Splitlog remain as a quitely impressive tribute to one of Indian 
Territory's most progressive Indians.


